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8/28 - 9/02 —- Oceanview room confirmed

9/03 - 9/06 ~ Qverbooked, need to move o Dusit

Please let me know what you decide so that | can book your reservations.

Si yu'os ma'ase — Thank you,
Jeannie A. Gaminde
Director of Revenue Management

From: Meno, Rosanne (il [

Sent: Monday, August 08, 2016 7:10 AM

To: Steve Solberg <

Subject: Fwd: RESERVATION REQUEST

Looks like I'm back to square one, well, not exactly, they have mountain view which really
doesn't matter at this point, but the rate is what's too high. Any luck on your end?

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Marina Guerrero < -

Date: August 7, 2016 at 11:43:04 AM GMT+10

To: "Meno, Rosanne" < I

Subject: FW: RESERVATION REQUEST

Dear Rosanne,
Please see below from our Reservation Manager.

We are in a busy period, and do not have oceanview rooms available.

Look forward to hearing back from you.
Kind regards
Marina

Marina Guerrero

Director of Human Resources
Dusit Thani Guam Resort
1227 Pale San Vitores Road
Tumon, Guam 96913

Direct Tel: +1 671-648-8081
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cid:image003.jpg@01D1C338.8E765680

Please cast your valuable vote forDusit Thani Guam Resortin the 2016 World
Luxury Hotel Awards. Click the vote button above and you will instantly be
directed to the voting poll.

From: Miae Takabayashi
Sent: Sunday, August 7, 2016 11:31 AM

To: Marina Guerrero <} -
Ce:Yun H. Yi _>; Marina Guerrero-Cruz

<
Subject: Re: RESERVATION REQUEST

Dear Ms. Marina,

Unfortunately, we are fully booked all room type except mountain view King room
until 9/8. Please see the rate below and advise me if they wish to book with us.

Mountain view King room
8/13-8/15 $376 + 11% tax
8/16-8/27 5268 + 11% tax
8/28-9/6 $218 +11% tax

Feel free to let me know if you have any question or concern.
Thank you.

Miae Takabayashi
Reservations Manager

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Meno, Rosanne </ -

Sent: Monday, October 24, 2016 12:57 AM
To: Cassie peredo <[EEEEGEGG_ -
Cc: Jeannie Hattori </ - Stcve Solberg

<, -, Christina Judicpa
< - Tess Woodall < -

Subject: RE: CODEL Thornberry

Hafa Adai Cassie,

Hope you are doing well. Here are the names for the hotel reservations for CODEL Thornberry:

Congressman Mac Thornberry, Chairman, HASC {R-TX)

Bob Simmons, Staff Director, HASC

Jenness Simler, Dep Staff Director, HASC

Brigadier General Furness, Legislative Asst to Commandant of the Marine Corps
Sergeant Torian, Military Escort

Thanks again for your patience on this information.

v/ir
Rosanne

From: Meno, Rosanne

Sent: Thursday, October 20, 2016 6:55 PM

To: Cassie Peredo

Cc: Jeannie Hattori; Steve Solberg; Christina Judicpa; Tess Woodall
Subject: Re: CODEL Thornberry

Thanks Cassie, I'll forward the names shortly. Thank you for your patience.

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 21, 2016, at 8:44 AM, Cassie Peredo <[ | GG ot

Hafa Adai Ms. Meno,

Just wanted to follow up with the CODEL Thornberry’s name list. Any updates on the guests that are coming in?
Please advise at your earliest. Thank you.

Si Yu'os Ma'ase,

Cassie Peredo
Senior Reservations Coordinator

<image001.jpg>

OUTRIGGER GUAM BEACH RESORT

1255 Pale San Vitores Road

Tumoen Bay, GU 96913

TEL +1 671 649-3000

FAX +1671647-9738

eval [

WEB gutrigger.com
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From: Meno, Rosanne [mailitc | G
Sent: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 11:16 AM

To: Cassie Peredo

Cc: Jeannie Hattori; Steve Solberg; Christina Judicpa; Tess Woodall
Subject: Re: CODEL Thornberry

Haifa Adai Cassie,
I'm doing well, thank you for asking. My apologies for not replying sooner to Jeannie's email below.

As it stands, there may not be any special arrangements and apologize that | do not have the list of names at this
time, but will work to get it to you ASAP.

Thanks!
Rosanne

Sent from my iPad

On Oct 4, 2016, at 8:36 PM, Cassie Peredo <|}lEGEGIGNGNGIGINININGNGNGEEEEEE ot

Hafa Adai Ms. Rosanne,

Justwanted to follow up with jeannie’s below inquiry of special arrangements and names for the
CODEL Thornberry group. Thank you and looking forward to hearing from you.

Si Yu'os Ma'ase,

Cassie Peredo
Senior Reservations Coordinator

<image001.jpg>

OUTRIGGER GUAM BEACH RESORT
1255 Pale San Vitores Road

Tumon Bay, GU 96913

TEL +1 671 64%-9000

FAX +1671647-9738

eval.

WEB outrigger.com
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From: Jeannie Hattori

Sent: Monday, September 26, 2016 2:58 PM

To: Meno, Rosanne

Cc: Steve Solberg; Christina Judicpa; Tess Woodall; Cassie Peredo
Subject: RE: CODEL Thornberry

Hafa Adal Rosanne,

How are you? Wanted to let you know that we will extend the $159.00 + 11% tax, per night for this group. Michele
quoted you the Ocean View Deluxe rate as we are oversold in Ocean View rooms. Qur government rate does not
change unless you book a higher category, and typically once we are oversold, we will not offer the government rate
for our run-of-the house rooms.

Il have the REZ ladies update the rate accordingly. Will this CODEL need any special arrangements?

17-1147_0800
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Si yu'os ma'ase - Thank you,
Jeannie A, Hattori

Direcior of Revenue Management

From: Meno, Rosanne [mailto; || | GcIEGIGNGNNGEEEEE

Sent: Monday, September 26, 2016 10:34 AM

Tos Wichele Quichocho <

cc: Steve Solberg <} |2 ic Hattori
N  C"istina Judicoa <
Cassie Peredo NG |cssica Zimlich
A <5 \Vooda | <

Subject: Re: CODEL Thornberry
Thanks Michelle

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 25, 2016, at 6:28 PM, Michele Quichocho < IIIIIINIIINEGEGEGEGEGEEEE - /o<

Hafa adai Ms. Meno,

The category is for an Ocean View Deluxe, thus the rate increase.
I will verify if we can extend the rate of 5159, for these rooms.

Si Yu'us Ma’ase (Thank you),

Michele Quichocho

Reservations Coordinator

<image001.jpg>

OUTRIGGER GUAM BEACH RESORT
1255 Pale San Vitores Road

Tumon Bay, GU 96913

TEL +1 671 649-9000

FAX +1 671 647-9738

Eval

WEB outrigger.com

From: Meno, Rosanne (1o I

Sent: Monday, September 26, 2016 10:25 AM

To: Michele Quichocho

Cc: Steve Solberg; Jeannie Hattori; Christina Judicpa; Cassie Peredo; Jessica Zimlich; Tess
Woodall

Subject: Re: CODEL Thornberry

Thanks Michele, out of curiosity did the govt rate increase? The norm was $159 plus 11%
tax. I'm curious as well because we have hotel reservations during this timeframe but at

$159. Kindly clarify.

Thanks,
Rosanne

Sent from my iPhone

17-1147_0801
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On Sep 25, 2016, at 6:19 PM, Michele Quichocho
<, ot

Hafa adai Ms. Meno,

For the below duration, we have rooms available at the GOV rate of 5206 +
11% tax.
Piease let me know if you would like to move forward with this reservation

Si Yu'us Ma'ase (Thank you),

Michele Quichocho

Reservations Coordinator

<image001.jpg>

OUTRIGGER GUAM BEACH RESORT
1255 Pale San Vitores Road

Tumon Bay, GU 96913

TEL +1 671 649-9000

FAX +1671647-9738

evaL I

From: Meno, Rosanne [mzilto S
Sent: Sunday, September 25, 2016 3:46 PM

To: Cassie Peredo; Steve Solberg; Michele Quichocho; Jessica Zimlich;
Jeannie Hattori; Christina Judicpa; Andrea Manibusan

Cc: Steve Solberg

Subject: Fwd: CODEL Thornberry

Hafa Adai Team Outrigger,
Hope you all are doing well. Looking to see if we can book 5 rooms for
CODEL Thornberry to check in on October 29 for one night at the Govt rate

with access to Voyager's Club. Kindly advise if you are able to accommodate.

Thanks!
Rosanne

Sent from my iPhone
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MISS
WORLD

MISS WORLD LIMITED

22-26 ALBERT EMBANKMENT LONDON SE1 7TJ
TELEPHONE: 020 7820 0111 FAX, 020 7735 1133
EMAIL: mmsworiisn

BEAUTY WORLD GUAM LIMITED

E&OE

INVOICE NO. -

28 November 2011

var reo. o, |

Tax Point

£

P

28.11.11

To:

Licence Fee for GUAM’s entry to Miss World 2042
as per our Exclusive Licence

TERMS: Payment on receipt

Please remit via bank transfer to;
Royal Bank of Scotland Flc

60 Conduit Street, London, WIS 2GA
Sort Code: 16-01-29

Account: |IEGNB

Name: Miss World Limited
Swift Code: BIC RBOS GB 2L
IBAN GB65 RBOS 160129 00286951

Please mark clearly with Invoice No. 3584 and
GUAM

Note: National Finals must be held
by 30" APRIL 2012

Sub Total

£2,000
GBP

00

£2,000

00

VAT Rate 17.5%

TERMS PAYMENT ON RECEIPT
All pavments to be marked for the
attention of the Aceounts Dept.

TOTAL

£2,000

00

Confidential

OCEOD01040
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Re: 2012 Exclusive License

lofl

Subject: Re: 2012 Exclusive License

From: Beauty World Guam Organization <missgua mworleOl-
Date: 2/2/2012 5:27 PM

To: "missworl d Ol <missworid@_

Dear MWO

Attached is a scanned copy of the Exclusive License signed by the Franchise Holder, Madeleine
Z. Bordallo. Original will be mailed out today via express mail.

QOur national final is scheduled for Friday, April 27, 2012.
Thank you.

Beauty World Guam Qrganization
dba Miss Guam World

From: "missw orld@missw orld.com” <missw orld@
To: 'Miss Guam World 2011 <missguarmw orid2011
Sent: Friday, February 3, 2012 12:54 AM

Subject: 2012 Exclusive License

Dear License Holder

The 2012 Miss World Exclusive License was sent to you by email on 1st December 2011. We have not yet
received 2 original signed copies by express post for counter-signature. Please can you urgently advise us when
we can expect toreceive these?

Please canyou also advise us the date of your national final?

Many thanks

Kind regards

MWO

GUAM Exclusive License.pdf 47.6 KB

Confidential OCEO001041

1744 A 108063 6 AM
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Licence Summary
GUAM

LICENCE SUMMARY
Partisa:
1. Miss World Limited: a company registered in Jersey under Company no. 17598 and whaose irading

address is at 22 ~ 28, Albert Embankment London SE1 774 Email: misswggﬁc_i@_

2. The Licenses {F company}: Beauty Wcrid Guam Limited & wmpany regwtered in GUAM under
company no. 868-0763583 and isath ‘Redacied -
Email: missgusmworldZd i Tel 001671 828 2284

National &rea Applied For GuanM

Term: The pericd of ONE year slarting on the Commencament Date and ending on completion of the
hMiss World Contest in 2015 subject io eadier termination under the terms of this agreament,

Licence Fee for the Term: GBP £2 200 plus any applicable value added tax (payable on signature)

The Licenses's signature below shall constitute an offer by the Licenses to Miss Worid Limited to conduct
one of more conlests in the National Area during the Term fo select g representative to participats In the
Miss World Contest under the attached Livence Terms {refersnce MW2015LETerms). Miss World Limited
may accept the offer by signing below. Once signed by both parties, the offer shall be deemed accapied
and Miss World Limited and the Licenses underisks and agree to perform ail of the obligstions placed on
them under the MW201SLHTERMS from the date of Miss World Limited’s signature.

Agreed by the Licenses Two slgnatures are required if company
i 27 signatory # company is holding licencs

Tt Q= 1L O
position:... Franchise Qwner PEERIBR e marssm
Dated..... February 28 ... 20,15, DBated. .. 20......

Dated. ..., B NS TNEE. . | —

Important Mels: Onece signed, the Licensee must return this agreement to Miss World Limited fogsther with
payment for the Licencs Fee. Signature by the Licenses is not a contraot and shall not oblige Miss Workd Limbted
to enter into this agmement, Miss World Limited may reject the Licenses's offer af any time prior to Miss World
Limitad's signature.

© Copyright Miss Weord Limited 20158 2
17 Dacember 2014

Confidential OCEO001092
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invoice Date Mizs World Limited

l N VO I C E 02 Feb 2016 Suite 3.19

Canterbury Court

Beauty World Guam Organization Invoice Number Kennington Business Park
Attention: Madeleine Bordallo 4228 1-3 Brixton Road
PO Box- London
Hagatna Reference SWS 6DE
96432 Guam LINITED KINGDOM
GUAM
VAT Number Tel: 020 7820 0111
Email:
Description Quantity Unit Price VAT Amount GBP
1, Miss World - License Fee 2016 1.00 2,500.00 No VAT 2,500.00
Subtotal 2,500.00
Total No VAT 0.00
Invoice Total GBP 2,500.00
Total Net Payments GBP .00
Amount Due GBP 2,500.00

Due Date: On receipt
Please remit via bank transfer to:

Bank:

Bank Address:
Sort Code:
Account No:
SWIFT:

IBAN:

Please mark clearly with Invoice No. and Reference as shown above

mEﬁngﬁraﬁon Ne: 17598, Registered Office: Suite 3,19, Canterbury Court, Kennington Susiness Park, 1-2 Brixton Road, London, SWE 6DE, 'Jrgeﬂm 0
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o

g wbich v ghial B g onalondy o the el meberabin shiad e necsasary
for the adoption of any mation o reschstion selating 10 faances, g
matters,

At kst the ponsurrsace of 5004 1 majonty of the toted eosmberhip shall be necessary
for the adngtion of srotion o resohstios relating g ihe vl ;

5 atd changes o amendenents 15 this set of bydaws,

<tz i relovans

FrE S ETEE
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This prasried By Laws wis approved on huly 3¢, 3011,
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EXHIBIT 45
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ARSERLED TONSTTUTION
OF
Heautly World Guam Organisstion

The wradersigneds below, residens of Suam and of lops! age, b onder 1o Sormoan

assoniat

i,

it

G enlity sader statutas, adopis the foliowing rorstitution.

HAME
The nama of this grgandization shall be Beauty Werld Guars Drgandastion,

DRIECTIVES/PURPOSE

fhe parposes forwinch tids asociation i formed are:

#} The speciti asgd Drimany pUrpese 5 to wondut, annually, 3 incal heauty
gageant deslgned 1 seien? 3 dednpate 1o reprewd Guam iy the Misy Winrkd
pageant, thereby sthoiating intermationas! ierest spprodiation o Guam’s
cubturs, palituns, and sustonn, and ey wroviiing edogstiongd, carser
syt Travvad Qogeoriunities 10 youawg wornen of fu

Bl Al of the mioney ralised gooy to nareprshit chanities oo G To this and,
the agsociation shal ol of tenes be operated solusively for chariabis
prarposss wilhin the meaning of Seciion S0 ol the Internal Revanue
Code of 148G, 83 now onacted o hereafler amunded, indluding, for such
parpoyes, the maldng of dtritations to organizativen that gualfy as enempt
prganizations undley Section S0 of the Intemnsl Revenus Code of 1888,
a4 nony enactsd or harealter genonded. A funals, wiaghuy nverne
principal, and whother arguired by PR or contribaggion g otherwive, shall ba

suvonsd {0 e purposes.

LOCATION OF PRISOILE PLACE OF BUSBMESS/REGISTERED OFHICE
The Beauty Worls Duar Sogacization well e loarted 51 124 Dapo OF Uguen
Tervace, Dededs, Guam Q68345

MIEMBERSHIBENECUTIVE COMINITTER
The orgarization shall have betwieer 5.9 ssermders. The rmanagement of the

5ol the 4 i an Pesrutive Domminse g defined

P

ary vight, Gl
of Giradtoes consty

T v

o Lornmittes fu etwersn S8 membors

ded sAwpa 34 3G
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¥,

?‘u.i

:a?:st A ’fbfc‘}ﬁ

shard A L

Ay g NEE
s (ER-HCh

fdernbers of the ?;{’3 Mesrd of Dirsctnrs shall seree untl the firg anmad o
e FariaE
pindded i e e-laves

3 oand quaitied, o removed as

MARMES OF GFFICERS, TITLE N0 RESIDOREE ADURESS
Lindda B L3 Hessario BAR, BMad,

Wisgh Prass

Soaed BMerndwe

Cabring Mabants fﬂ-:’"fz"'_

.-:3-525 s & L

INURFIMENTPOUTH AL C1asE
& ¢ B

A all i
snd antaeillos ol the

% prigats persang

e ﬂma‘ SRS TR

T A
s {3 ;.\'5:5'(

reasonatie compenant
distributions o furtherans o

i
Baraol.

o ool R gy B
sty <:‘ the prrsrizeiion shy

Pty
it
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pariiale i, o Intervene b inlaling by mabliondon v distrdnaion of
Satementad, any politieal campaign on Bahalf of, arie sppesition &, any
cwrabdae fur pablic offioe,

Hotwithstanding any othar provisions of thds document, the crgardtion dhall
Bt Cafry B0 gty sther scthiiies nd permitted to b carvied oo {ad by an
Grganialie ssempt fromm Yodera! roorne s under section H0UCHA of the
fvterrat Revanue Code, vorrespondmg seetion of aoy fatury federndtas code, or
{b} by sor organii Ao, cordributiong 10 whinh gre deduntibile under section 170
fod2E of vhe frdgrnal Bevenoe Dode or corresponding sention of soy future

fmderal tax code

VHDURATION

The duration of the srganization’s sudntenwe shall be porpstual

Wil PERRONAL LARHITY

Mo {enemberd officer, or Director of this wrgenicalion shal be personally Hable
for the debts or obligatives of this assoristion of any nalwre whatinoesr, my
shadt any o the geoperiv of the {vmrndiers) offioers or Dirsotors be sulds 1o

the payment of the debts or chligatons of thiy association,

K, DEALINEG WY THE UBGANIIATION:

i

Tordtior of infereat, The Soard shall ssdopt o confiler of buurast Policy s
provide for B npieneniation

S UTION

Upor the disscdution of the orgerazation, asset
minre swemn ouTposes within the meaniag of @
fovarse Cods, or eorresponding section of ary future federal tav code, or shall
€ Any sk a3081s not

5 shiadt e distsidnaed for one or
i B0 3 of the interngd

b ddisteibutad o the locs goverment, for g public pur
disposmt of shall be digtributed, by the Superior Court of Guam in whch the
sietocipal officr of the oreandadion & thae louated, elunivaly for sush garpouss
oF T waeh ceganamtion of nupaniehons, & sakd eotetahudl determng, whith arg
organized and opersted exchustuely oy sweh parpuses,

{HHOERS
Yhe Dflesrs of this wianciation are Yhe andersigned offioers cereifeliesd thag

they sxecute{s] these articies fuy the purposes herginstatnd.

Apmavded Aupan B M
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